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DATE: May 10, 2011

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Jose E. Larrafiaga, Commercial Development Case Manager Bék?&
VIA: Jack Kolkmeyer, Land Use Administrator ﬁé ‘EJ"'/ Q/L

Shelley Cobau, Building and Development Services Manager/C
WVayne Dalton, Building and Deveiopment Services Supervisor@ ‘E;V L‘D

FILE REF.: BCC CASE # MIS 05-5502 Hacienda Del Alamo Master Plan Extension and Final
Order

ISSUE:

Resolution of the Final Order regarding the request niade by Gaynl Keefe, Applicant, Jim Siebert,
Agent, for a two year time extension of a previously approved Master Plan for Hacienda Del Alamo.
The property is located within the Agua Fria Traditional Historic Community, at 4884 La Junta Del
Alamo, within Section 31, Township 17 North, Range 9 East (Commission District 2).

SUMMARY:

On January 11, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) granted approval of a two year
time extension of a previously approved Master Plan for Hacienda Del Alamo subject to review by
the Agua Fria Village Association. The motion included a reconsideration of the approval should
there be any concerns or issues by the Agua Fria Village Association (Exhibit “0”).

On March 7, 2011, the Agent and the Applicant presented the Application for a two year time
extension of ~r2viously approved Master Plan for Hac'enda Del Alamo at a public meeting held by
the Agua Fria Village Association. -

A letter, dated March 15, 2011, from the Agua Fria Village Association (AFVA), was received by
the County Manager. The letter acknowledged the presentation by the Agent and the Applicant of
the extension of the Master Plan for Hacienda Del Alamo, requested the action to be taken by the
BCC and affirmed a formal protest of the extension based on the density of the development. The
AFVA stated Resolution 2006-116, Agua Fria Community Plan prohibits such development
densities as proposed by BCC Case # MIS 05-5502 (Exhibit “N™).
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Statf has reviewed the letter from the AFVA and has determined the grounds of the protest to
be irrelevant to the request being considered — that of the Master Plan Extension. The protest
is based on Resolution 2006-116. A resolution does not amend or create Ordinance in which
density requirements are depicted. A density variance was granted by the BCC five years ago
which cannot be affected by the request for the extension.

On February 14, 2006, the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) granted approval for Master
Plan Zoning, to allow a mix of residential development and low impact commercial use on 2.19
acres. The approval included a variance of Article I1I, Section 10 (lot size requirements) of the Land
Development Code (Code) to allow seven dwellings on the property (Exhibit “B™).

On October 11, 20006, a Final Order, for Case # Z 05-5500 Haciendas Del Alamo, was recorded in
the office of the County Clerk. The Order recorded the findings of the BCC for this case. Included in

the findings was the approval of a variance to allow seven (7) dwelling units on 2.19 acres (Exhibit
CCC,?). -

The 2.19 acre site was short .12 acres of the density requirements set forth in Article 111, Section
10.3.3. The density allowed within the Traditional Community with community water service and
community sewer service is .33 acres per dwelling. The density was granted, by the BCC, with the
provision of connection to community water and sewer system, therefore the variance was permitted
as a minimal easing of the code.

Article III, Section 10.3.3, Traditional Communities states: The minimum lot size in traditional
communities shall be .75 acres, except as follows: 0.33 acres (14,000 sq. ft.) - where community
water service and community sewer service systems are utilized, or a Local Land Use and Utility
Plan is adopted (Exhibit “K™).

Article II Section 3 (Variances) of the County Code states that “Where in the case of proposed
development, it can be shown that strict compliance with the requirements of the code would result
in extraordinary hardship to the applicant because of unusual topography or other such non-self-
inflicted condition or that these conditions would result in inhibiting the achievement of the
purposes of the Code, the applicant may submit a written request for a variance.” This section goes
on to state “A Development Review Committee may recommend to the Board and the Board may
vary, modify or waive the requirements of the Code and upon adequate proof that compliance with
Code provision at issue will result in an arbitrary and unreasonable taking or property or exact
hardship, and proof that a variance from the Code will not result in conditions injurious to health or
safety.”

Article II, Section 3.2, Variation or Modification states: “In no case shall any variation or
modification be more than a minimum easing of the requirements.”

Article I, Section 3.3 Granting Variances and Modifications states: “In granting variances, and
modifications, the Board may require such conditions as will, in its judgment, secure substantially
the objectives of the requirements so varied or modified.” (Exhibit “M™)
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Article III, Section 4.2.1.d.2 states: “Proposed mixed-use developments are allowed to locate
anywhere in the County, except that the location of any specific commercial or industrial non-
residential use area designated by such proposals shall be subject to the purposes and intent of
Subsections 4.2.3 and 4.1.” (Exhibit “G”)

Article V, Section 5.2.1.b states: “A master plan is comprehensive in establishing the scope of a
project, yet is less detailed than a development plan. 1t provides a means for the County
Development Review Committee and the Board to review projects and the sub-divider to obtain
concept approval for proposed development without the necessity of expending large sums of
money for the submittals required for a preliminary and final plat approval.” (Exhibit “F”)

Article V, Section 5.2.7.b states: “Master Plan approvals may be renewed and extended for
additional two year periods by the Board at the request of the developer.” (Exhibit “E™)

REQUIRED ACTION:

The BCC should review the attached material and consider the recommendation of staff, take action
to approve, deny, approve with conditions or table for further analysis of this request.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff has reviewed this application and has found the following facts to support this submittal:
mixed-use developments are allowed to locate anywhere in the County; the Master Plan is
comprehensive in establishing the scope of the project; the application meets code criteria to allow a
two year extension of the Master Plan; a variance of Article 111, Section 10 (lot size requirements) of
the Code to allow seven dwellings on the property was granted by the BCC; the density was granted
with the provision of connection to community water and sewer system; the variance was permitted
as a mimmal easing of the code; the basis of the protest, submitted by the Agua Fria Village
Associatton, is not relevant to the proposed Master Plan Extension.

Staff’s review of the Applicant’s request has established findings that this Application meets the
criteria set forth in Article V, Section 5.2.4 Master Plan Approval and Article V, Section 5.2.7
Expiration of Master Plan of the Land Developiment Code. Staff recommends approval of the Final
Order to allow a two year time extension for the Master Plan Zoning for Hacienda Del Alamo.
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ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit “A” — Letter of Request

Exhibit “B” — February 14, 2006 BCC Minutes
Exhibit “C” — Final Order

Exhibit “D”- Recorded Master Plan

Exhibit “E” — Article V, Section 5.2.7.b
Exhibit “F” — Article V, Section 5.2.1.b
Exhibit “G” — Article HI, Section 4.2.1.d.2
Exhibit “H” — Article V, Section 5.2.4

Exhibit “I”” - Aerial Photo of Property

Exhibit “J” - Vieinity Map

Exhibit “K” — Article III, Section 10.3.3 Traditional Communities
Exhibit “L” — Ordinance No. 2007-2, 10.6 Density and Dimensional Standards

Exhibit “M” — Article II, Section 3 Variance

Exhibit “N” - T~rrespondence from Agua Fria Village Association

Exhibit “O” - January 11, 2011 BCC Minutes
Exhibit “P” — Final Order
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JAMES W. SIEBERT
AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

915 MERCER STREET * SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505) 983-5588 * FAX (505) 989-7313
siebert.associates@comecast.net

October 28, 2010

Shelley Cobau
Building and Development Services Section Manager

P.O. Box 276
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Dear Ms. Cobau:

As planning consultant for the Haciendas del Alamo development (Gaynl Keefe), I am
requesting a two-year time extension to the Master Plan that was approved by the Board
of County Commissioners on February 16, 2006. The project was approved for a seven
lot subdivision and master plan zoning to allow a mix of residential development and low
impact commercial uses with the condition that the project would connect to community
water and sewer.  The process to obtain community water and sewer has been a long
and difficult process which is still ongoing.

Please schedule this request for the February 8" 2011 BCC meeting.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

o,
Jdmes W. Siebert

EXHIBIT

Keefe2010

mpextentrnsltr ﬁ
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- Gaynl Keefe, Applicant, James Siebert, Agent, Request

Master Plan Zoning Approval to Allow a Mix of Residential

' Developuent and Low Impact Commercial Use on 2.19 Acyes.
This Request Also Includes a Varianee of Article ITI, Section 10
(Lot Size Requirements) of the Land Development Code to Allow
Seven Dwellings on the Property, The Property is Located at
4884 La Junta del Alamo, within the Traditional Historic
Community of Agua Fria, within Section 31, Township 17 Noxih,
Range 9 East (Commission District 2) [Behibis 2: Lever from State
Engineer; Exhibit 3: Lerer from Agua Fria Community Water System]

MR, DALTON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Gaynl Keefe, applicant, James
Sicbert, agent, Request master plan zoning approval to allow a mix of residential
development and low impact commercial use oa 2,19 acres. This request also inciudes 2
variance of Article III, Section 10 of the Land Development Cods to allow seven dwellings
on the property. The property is located at 4884 La Junta del Alamo, within the Traditional
Historic Community of Agua Fria, within Section 31, Township 17 North, Range 0 East,
Commission District 2.

The development was previously approved for commescial use as the Institute of
Chinese Medicine. All additional structures and parking areas were considered as part of
this commercial use, The propesty is located within the Traditional Historic Community of
Agua Fria, The applicant is proposing to convert the existing building on the property info
three dwelling units and to construct four new buildings for a tofal of 11 units consisting of
16,327 square feet. The fous new units that are proposed for the development range in size
from 1600 square feet to 1760 square feet. The development will also consist of three
studios that shall not exceed 960 square feet of gross area.

Variance: The applicant is requesting a variance of Asticle III, Section 10 of the
Land _ _vclopment Code to allow geven dweiling uaits on 2. 19 acres. The property is
located within the Traditional Community of Agua Fria. Article I, Section 10 of the Land
Development Code states the minimum lot size in this area is % of an acre per dwelling
unit. Lot size may be reduced to .33 acres per dwelling unit if the property is served by
community water and community sewer. The applicant is proposing to use community
water and sewer for the proposed development. Therefore, lot size may be reduced to .33
acxes per dwelling unit,

Recommendation: On January 5, 2006, the ARDRC met and acted on this case. The
decision of the AFDRC was to recommend master plan zoning approval to allow a mix of

R
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residential development and low-impact commercial use on 2,19 acres. This
recommendation also included a variance of Article III, Section 10 of the Land
Development Code. Staff recommends denial of the requested variance. Article III, Section
10 of the Land Development Code state the minimum lot size in this area is % of an acre
per dwelling unit or .33 acres per dwelling if the property is served by community water
and sewer. However, the BCC may consider this request tobe a minimal easing of the
Code due to the property being shy .12 acre in allowing seven dwelling units on the
property. Staff’s position is that the proposed submittal is in accordance with Article V,
Section 5, Master plan procedures of the County Land Development Code. Staff
recommends approval for master plan zoning to allow a mix of residential development and
low-impact commercial use on 2.19 acres subject to the following conditions, Mr.
Chairman, may I enter those conditions into the record?
[The conditions are as follows:]
1. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:

State Bngineer’s Office
Technical Review
State Historic Preservation Division
Public Works Department
County Hydrologist
State Environment Department
. County Fire Dept.

. City Traffic Division - access permits '
2. The applicant shall submit a letter of commitment from the City of Santa Fe stating
that sewer service will be provided to the development, prior to final development
plan submittal,
The master plan will be recorded with the County Clerk's office.
All staff redlines will be addressed; original redlines will be retumed with final
plans. ) -
The applicant shall comply with all Fire Marshal requirements.
The maximum height of all proposed structures shall not exceed 24 feet.
The applicant shall comply with the water harvesting requirements of Ordinance
2003 6. A water-harvesting plan shall be submitted with the final development
plan application.
All outside lighting shall be shielded.
All trash dumpsters must be screened by a 6-foot solid wall or fence.

o ae P
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CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, questions for saff. Is the applicant here?
[Duly sworn, Jim Siebert testified as follows:]
JIM SIEBERT: My name’s Jim Siebert, My address is 915 Mercer, Santa Fe.
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Jim, do you have anything t0 add to what we've
besn given?
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MR. SIRBERT; We are in agreement with all conditions as stated by staff, In
terms of the issue of the variance, as pointed out by staff, it's a pretty minor variance of really
.12 acres to bring it just out of compliance. The Agua Fria Development Review Commitiee
has recommended the variance and the applicant has spent a great deal of time working with the
community. In fact, there’s aletter of support from the community regarding the project. It's
the kind of project that I think they’re looking for in the community, Tt is served by Agua Fria
Water system and by City sewer. And I'll answer any questions you may have.

CHATRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any questions for Mr. Siebert? Okay. This
i a public hearing. Anyone who would like to speak on behalf or against this project, if you'd
please come forward. Okay, seeing none, the public hearing is closed. Discussion?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Comunissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Move for approval with conditions,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Motion by Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Second.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA; Second by Comrmissioner Vigil, Furiher
discussion?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr, Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Just T would suggest that we add to the motion
that the variance criteria have been met and that this is a minimum easing of the regulations.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I agree.

CHATRMAN MONTOYA: Okay.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Commissioner Campos.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Commissioner (Campos, Any other
discussion? )

The motion to approve AFDRC Case #Z 05-5500 passed by unanimous [5-0] voice
vote.
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CASE NO. Z 05-5500
HACIENDAS DEL ALAMO
MASTER PLAN

ORDER

THIS MATTER came before the Board of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County (“the st

BCC” or “the Board™) on application of Haciendas Del Alamo (“the Applicant”) for approval of b

Master Plan to allow a mix of residential development and low impact commercial use on 2.19-

cres. This request included a variance of Article I, Section 10 (lot size requirements) of the
Land Development Code to allow seven dwellings on the property, The property is located at
4884 La Junta del Alamo within the Traditional Historic Community of Agua Fria and within
Section 31 Township 17 North, Range 9 Rast.

The Board, having reviewed the application and supplemental materials, staff report and,
during a public hearing, taken testimony from County staff, the Applicant and the public, finds, as
follows:

1. Variance applications are subject to the requirements of Article I, Section 3 of the Land
Development Code.

2. The Applicant submitted a vicinity map, description of existing site data and a letter of request.

3. To the extent that a required submittal is not contained in the materials before the BCC but such
submittal was either reviewed by county staff or the requirement was waived, and staff then

recommended the application as being in conforrnance with Code requirements, the BCC accepts as

102 Grant Avenue @ PO.Box276 © Sas

A60276 © 505-986-6225 @ FAX: 505-986-6389
EXHIBIT
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true staff’s testimony that the application is in conformance with the relevant submittal requirements.
4. The Applicant requested Master Plan Zoning approval for a mix of residential development and
low impact commercial use on 2.19-acres, The request included a variance of Article IIJ, Section 10
(lot size requirements) of the Land Development Code to allow seven dwelling units on the property.
5. The development has been previously approved for commercial use as the Institute of Chinese
Medicine. All existing structures and parking areas were considered as part of this coramercial use.
The property is located within the Traditional Historic Community of Agua Fria. The Applicant
proposed to covert the existing building on the property into three dwelling units and construct four
new buildings for a total of 11 units consisting of 16,327 square feet. The four new wnits that are
proposed for the development range in size from 1,600 to 1,760 square feet. The development will
also consist of three studios that shall not exceed 960 square feet of gross area per unit.
6. Variance
The applicant requested a variance of Article III, Section 10 (lot size requirements) of the Land
Development Code to allow seven dwellings units on 2.19-acres. The property is located within the
Traditional Coramunity of Agua Fria. Article ITI, Section 10 of the Land Development Code requires
minimum lot size in this area of 75 acres per dwelling unit. Lot size may be reduced to .33 acres per
dwelling unit if the property is served by Community Water and Community Sewer. The Applicant
propose to utilize Comamunity Water and Sewer for the proposed development therefore lot size may
be reduced io .33 acres per dwelling unit.
7. Phasing
Phase I of the development consists of four new residential dwellings ranging in size from 1,600 to

1,760 square feet per unit. Phase Il of the development consists of three new studio apariments, each

Zeé 39vd 68E£9386 ZEET BB8C/9c/ce
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totaling 960 square feet. Phase III of the development will consist of remodeling the existing
dwelling and guesthouse.

8. Existing Development

There is an existing 6,130 square foot structure on the site, used for the Institute of Chinese
Medicine, and 1500 square foot building that serve as storage for the Institution and a 620 square
foot guesthouse.

9, Adjacent Properties

A single-family residence is located to the north of the property. Horse stables and riding facilities
are located immediately east of the property. Vista Aurora subdivision is located to the south of the
property and an auto salvage yard is located in close proximity to the site.

10, Accass and parking

The proposed development will utilize Junta del Alamo road as its primary access road which is
located off of Lopez Lane, The development will consist of 19 parking spaces for residential units,
and two handicap spaces for a total of 21 parking spaces.

11. Terrain Management/ Water Harvesting

The development will utilize a series of ponding areas of various sizes located throughout the site.
The development will also utilize a water harvesting system to capture, store and reuse the water
from roof top drainage.

12, Water

The proposed development will utilize the Agua Fria Community Water System. The property is
located within the Traditional Historic Community of Agus Frie and cannot be annexed.

13. Fire Protection

There is an existing fire hydrant located outside the property boundaries that will be urilized for fire
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protection. The Applicant shall comply with all other Fire Marshal requirements.

14. Liquid and Solid Waste

The proposed development connest to the City of Santa Fe Waste Water Treatment Facility for liquid
waste disposal,

15. The Applicant’s proposed development shall contract a private trash collection service that will
be utilized to transport all solid waste to the County landfill.

16. Landscaping

The Applicant has proposed trees and shrubs and will also involve the re-vegetation of all disturbed
areas. All proposed trees and shrubs shall be drought tolerant speciss and a all landscaping shall

comply with the Land Development Code.

17. Archeology

An archeological survey shall be submitted with the Final Development Plan submittal.

18. Signage

A 3 x 9 square foot sign is proposed at the entrance to the property. A detailed signage plan shall be
required with Final Development Plan submittal, All signage shall comply with the Land
Development Code,

19. Lighting

A detailed iighting plan with cut sheets shall be required prior to Final Development Plan submittal.
All proposed outside lighting shall be shielded. All outdoor lighting shall comply with the Land
Development Code,

20. On behalf of the Applicant, the Board took testimony from Jim Siebert, the Applicant’s

agent.
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21. Members of the public were permitted to speak to the application. No one spoke in support
of, or opposition to the project.
22. To the extent that any testimony of a factual nature is in conflict with the above findings, the
BCC expressly chooses not to adopt such testimony.
23. The Board adopts the remainder of all testimony submitted to it.
WHEREFORE, the Board of County Commissioners hereby CONCLUDES that the application
ig in accord;ance with Article II, Section 3, of the Land Development Code, and that the request
would constitute a minimal variance of Code since the property is short .12 acre to permit a
seventh dwelling on the property.
WHEREFORE, the Board of County Commissioners hereby CONCLUDES that the application
is in accordance with and Article V Section 5 (master plan pracedures) of the Land Development
Code.
WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that, subject to the Board of County Commissioners’
discretionary zoning anthority, the application is APPROVED subject to the following
conditions) agreed to by the Applicant:
1. Compliance with applicable review comments from

(a) State Engineer’s Office

Lu ) 'fechnical Review

(¢) State Historic Preservation Division

(d) Public Works Departinent.

(e} County Hydrologist

S8 F9%d 62E9386 ZEET GORZ/9%/28



(f) State Environmental Department
(g) County Fire Department
{(h) City Traffic Division (Access Permits)
2. The Applicant shall submit a lefter of commitment from the City of Santa Fe stating
that sewer service shall be provided to the development prior to Final Development
Plan submittal.

3. The Mastar Plan shall be recorded with the County Clerk,

4. All Staff redlines shall be addressed and original redlines will be returned with final plans.

5. The Applicant shatl comply with all Fire Marshal requirements.

6. The maximum height of all proposed structures shall not exceed 24° feet.

7. The Applicant shall comply with the water harvesting requirements of Ordinance
2003-6. A water-harvesting plan shall be submitted with the Final Development Plan
application.

8. All outside lighting shall be shielded.

9, All trash dumpsters shall be screened by a 6-foot solid wall or fence.

IT 1S SO ORDERED
1 certify that the above variance was approved by the Board of County Comunissioners on this

{ ﬁz day of mﬂ , 2006.

The Bos:s of County Commissioners of Santa Fe County

L

e

98 358d BEBE9DSB6 CEIET 8BBg/8g/Zh

B = maa e S

——— T T e e T W



ATTEST:

Valerie Espinoza, County Clerk

(e e e,

W

e

Approved as to form:

et fow

Stephen C. Ross, County Attorney

L8 39vd

= f‘,”
v
”

$YLibp

NYIELIT I

b

41
L
\\.

OCOUNTY OF SANTA EE ) BOC ORDER
STATE OF NEW MEXI6O } ss PAGES: 10
I Hereby Certify That This Instrument Was Filed for
Record On The 11TH Day OF Octobar, A.D., 2006 at 13:32
And Was Buly Recorded asg I
of Tha

68E£3386

O ALY -
Ly iy,

ZEET

2097/082/28

T




. Tevrieses t) i (8
133HS H3IA0D =

ORI e R 1 e o LS I

onvvY 130
SVYANIIOVH SV

1H3HIS M SIAVE

910-+0F—LE0—6+0—L JIdN

v
alq 2
nvu_
Or-£r-27
i
ﬂ.n,.n_ LYo 24 B
ol MIAIHE AINMCD
ot
¥ sl ! i, N07 48 DIV
.&q (/4 A5 W g,
L niva - e - 3 cad
7o Jf - N& 7
Lt 44 Ko

T4 VIR SHINOISSHN ATMOOO 60 TAVOH R A 0 DN

Py

. o NV I AdvISONYT [ IONOD
TTUUTTTATAONS R ONVID HIMIS AMVLINYS SOAOM:
TONVIS NO Mt dMI4 O ALLMN 14IDNOD
T NVId MUSVW
FOVNIVYEE  IVHNIVN “AHYHO040!
TNV SNOIIONQD ONIESIXT
T e SR TOLOHAS WM 3V
| aeen e e - N 13IHS 43700

SI3IHS ININNVIS

SLAAHS A0 LSIT

NYId 4005 R 5105

M na~
uuuLLUD

MATWAN LAAHS

EEETE N

SLHAHS 0L XHANI

ZE0DZL

VIH VIOV HO

HOVTIIA OIIOLSIH TVNO

SYINMO O INJSNOD

INTWIIVIS J350dund

LY ZHb (biln)

WS TIVIORS!

2661 /v (S06]

506/8 AN T VINVE

vl 1S 1NV S GEE
INVLINSNGD D TTNION T
dud IWVONISYIR N NHOD

90 235 '360 JONVYH ‘NIl dIHSNMOIL
1€ D35 ‘360 JONVM N/ I clHSNMO!

SINVITASNOD

SHINMO

0001 L

AV ALINIDIA

W

\

ﬁ/ /

\
A




TRA0LD

S R

D & P

NG .
res T

1

435§ GUABMLTTE, RUTTE

SANTR TI, NW 27621

ENGINEERS & HUILDERS,

= 20| gt egcoiprz e FAT men-Bar-pase N E-uall EPLLC

JRE.
JRE.

"wr

T

DESIGNID BY:

DRAWH EY:

Ea—

RIVISION

xe.

d70s |CEREIED BY:

Xorr

4,

JE S —
PLE EDE0IVICT.OVE |

FROTZGT:

DATE:
BCALE.

|
L

Y
-

L
L—
[
A
A

LAS HACIENDAS

\Lf_
Ll‘.
b
- !
-

|

E
-

FRO.ECT:

MASTER

del ALAMO
PLAN

SHERT TTILE

SITE DATAL BULDING INFORMATION: PHASNG:
PHASE 1

R e i FUUR 1 W HE SDEN 1AL DARLLINGS

o IHELUNGS N IS TING SIRUC 1Lk

PHASE W
TG SIUDIOY

suln PHASE B —_ Adlﬂww
HEMOUE, f
D) Tk i —

FEMOULL




T24044

N
N /
N

Ew PNM ELEC, FOLE

N
WJn
A
T o pgt v -~
27 HP GAS WA

e re pwer 1

~
omesl KL MG /.WA N

LECEND
ERST. UHDUREHOUD TLLERONL
LR, Gay Un
I —e cosr . et v s
— FRE My
4 Coe e i . P —
AN e e e s o s L
e row pow ) ~ =y i PROWGRED LVOCRGHOUND ELECTRIC, TLLIFWONE
; 5 - o
EXILN . ; Lo T v iyt
' [ — o T —

—e

g/ "

2 ===
3
|

n [ B3

g 3
£ B
g i
g - 1
5.z ¢
B IEE 3
o B2 3
Golie
R B = R
°F
q4° =
Ak

Fitd
IRE.
1%20| popoy

i

/28,95  CEECEED BY.

CETvscH |PBSICRID EY:  JRB

T By [P ATz

YELFESEANT |OIAYE B

REVISION

PROTECT:
roz:

DATE
SCALE:

Ho.

IAS HACIENDAS
del ALAMO
CONCEPT UTILITY

& FIRE PROTECTION PLAN

SHEET Ti7LR:

FRCJECT,

SHEET WO

CcC—-6




00181,

orHdl

oa+

0z il

o5+l

60¢IL

ovez

ozt

ozl

ag+EL

0D+rt

ar+rl

oR+rl

0z+51

09+G1L

o451

or+al

MaeaL

e 5 s 3 % & 3§ & & &
) g & H ] 8 & g g 3 e
H
8
H
Cas? oMY et l gz
Fa Rl B o= 2420 1 ;a
| /
H
. f’
S /
: S H e,
i 7 5
. “ bop%
1/ = i
: &y
“ 2
i 2
' i
. | L
| 2 T
‘- £
‘ /‘
| |
' ; 5/
£70 1305800 vanir 4 e .
TN O] UL - a3 § \l‘yp‘:f‘;\ 3 &
. o
L A
\ Eoos H
1 P \
Sl et a3
WE = 18 ELSLCH .
B
‘ . :
' .
| 5
$Ta teeno0 ! 3G
oy R ¥ ST T | g
N I yl
7 % | \4,4 {f*é’l/ A
5 ! IR :
| ‘ ; Y ]
2| = | !’,t 1
i ' I A
i
STa 1840380 \asAdLE M "
CrANCEECH v Cow 6587 N /4
AN
_ —_—n e _ £ }k?
-
PR
] = 3 5 5 3 3 ] 5 3
¥ & H ] E: g & H § 3
. PROJECT
LAS HACIENDAS D & P
E del ALAMO ’ ENGINEERS & BUILDERS, INC.
% SHIET TITLE: A!Q‘ 5- G\;ﬂ'h’.‘.’?l. wrrl 1

PROGPOSED SANITARY
SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

SANTA FE, MU 87801

A5 NOTED | 858-470-1991 8 Fad 908-03n-ga3s @ E-Wull DPLM@QTRSTNET




wylal_ LTEY WYY WIS OMT WALYM Wiolw (F4FICOMO LaFTpad
} O R ]
B T T e T P
w wmp R T AR B3 4w 3A%3 W QMY A 3T S A e[
hmrs ARIese MEILAMY Limn s Jyrd TR L ARIARAY weiaas3 e TYIER
A mwoa mamwen a2 s duseisearE T oam s s13was 4 ar e
“ BEA P amiwa eme wevde mada B e R R
wh maLml teemnae © Mraimn atmremwma L m ke den
B L T I
R e mwm M omeasaimae  aaee 4
[ e v e s .l
T o e T B S ey
e YWY wALPET EEEF-BVEE S i )

o e agwnved qu A e
ARty B e T

£ LTI

SademE La oarews pee 3% S0 GTHLS

53

Reimairar WeW O AR VIV wm

(aRoREsIp) Fenad Treidy oL
(romaiaial Ema s BYEOaLe L
L ]
wAmib wiEsT Omeaaze
~urany
simds apAImEtg sia @
PET TR R
PARRET] 4n3msAT v e uiwe Y
nengwany ietiwar  ca
(rammnaa)  huAIHE W
L N L
T~ A P
Fraasi= su AmaTmwiw gleid Boimsedua gaaw o
[ R A Tt S

mElatmu.n METd MAAS R maes i POLW A HTiMig rd

4

Q-

M

[erriesere ananar

SEOTVEL



13060561

Suitability of the site to accommodate thc propesed deveiopman
Suitability of the proposed uses and intensity ofdevelopmentat the location:

pact to schools. adjacent lands or the County in generak:
5. Viability of proposed phases of the project to function as completed developments
in thécase that subsequent phases of the project are fiot approved or constructed
6. Conforfaance to applicable law and County ordinances in effect at the time of

design and/dg construction standards.

5.2.5 Filing of Approved Master, Plan
The approved master plan\‘,\it{maps which has been approved by and received signatures

of the County Development Review Committee Chairman and Board Chairman shall be
filed of record at the County Clé{{{‘s Office.

N
5.2.6 Amendments and Future Phase Approvals

a. Approval of the master plan is intended to demonstrate that the development concept
is acceptable and that further appfqvals are likely unless the detailed development
plans cannot meet the requirements of\applicable law and County ordinances in effect
at that time. Each phase of the devell'opmem plan must be considered on its own
merits. g N

b. The Code Administrator may approve minor changes to the master plan. Any
substantial change in land use or any increase\‘in‘ density or intensity of development
in the approvpd master plan requires approval BV thc County Development Review
Committee and the Board.

c. Any changes approved by the Code Administrator pursyant to Section 5.2.6b of this
Article shall be subject to the review and approval of County Development Review
Commmee and the Board at the time of development plan o* plal approval.

d. The phasmg schedule may be modified by the Board at the requgst of the developer as

6nomlc circumstances require as long as therc is no adverse i\fgpact to the overall
gasacr plan. (See Article V. Section 4.5)

5.2.7 Expiration of Master Plan
a.  Approval of a master plan shall be considered valid for a period of five years from the
- date of approval by the Board.
4‘7"% b. Master plan approvals may be renewed and extended for additional two vear periods
by the Board at the request of the developer.

c. Progress in the planning or development of the project approved in the master plan
consistent with the approved phasing schedule shall constitute an automatic renewal
of the master plan approval. For the purpose of this Section, "progress" means the
approval of preliminarv or final development plans. or preliminary or final
subdivision plats for any phase of the master planned project. .

History. 1980 Comp. 1980-6. Sections 4.4. 4.5, 5.1 and 5.2 were amended by County
Ordinance 1987-1 to provide for the submittal of a master plan.

5.3 P'T"éhmma rv Plat Procedure

‘\-\ s

5.3.1 Introduciidnﬁ‘éfldBescriplion o

5.3.1a Preliminary plats shall be subritted for Tvpe -1, Type -11, Type-III, except Type-IlI
subdivisions. that are subject to review under” summary procedure as set forth in
Subsecuon 5.5 of this Section, and Type-IV subdivisions. - . _

SANTA FE COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT COIl
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fulfill the proposals contained in the subdivider's disclosure statement and in-determining

whether or not the subdivider's provisions for a subdivision conform with County regulations.

Common Promotional Plans

The Code\\"Admmistrator will review proposed applications to determine whether there is a
common prorﬁ‘btienal plan to subdivide a property. Ifit is determined that the land division docs
constitute a comrﬁt}q promotional plan, the project shall comply with the procedures provided for

in this Article V. ™

.

SECTIONS - PROCEDURE@A\ND SUBMITTALS

5.1

N
(3]

Pre-application Procedures \\\

Prior to the filing of an application fog approval of a preliminary plat, the subdivider shall confer
with the Code Administrator to become, acquainted with these subdivision regulations. At this
pre-application conference. the subdivider shall be advised of the following:

B

1. Subimittals required by the Code. -~ ™y

2. Type and/or class of the proposed subdivision.

3. Individuals and/or agencies that will be asked lo review the required submittals.

4 Required improvements. L

5. Conditions under which Master Plans and Deveiobngenl Plans are required as described in
Sections 5.2 and 7. N

6. A determination will bg made as to the appropriate scal\eaand format for plans and plats and
as to the appropriateness of applicable submittal requiremsﬁti
Master Plan Procedure N

5.2.1 lmroducgici{n and Description Y
a.  Mgster plans are required in the following cascs: W
/'{ All Type I. Type IL and Type 1V subdivisions with more than oﬁe&eve[opmem
N

~

phase or tract:
ii. Asrequired in Article II for developments other than subdivisions: and
iii. Such other projects which may elect to apply for master plan approval.

R% b. A master plan is comprehensive in establishing the scope of a project. vet is less
detailed than a development plan. It provides a means for the County Development
Review Committee and the Board to review projects and the subdivider to obtain
concept approval for proposed development without the necessity of expending large
sums of money for the submittals required for a preliminary and final plat approval.

¢ The master plan submittal will consist of both plans and written reports which include
the information required in 5.2.2 below. A typical submuttal would include a vicinity
map. a plan showing existing site data. a conceptual environmental plan with wntlen
documentation. a master plan map. a master plan report. a schematic utilities plan and
the phasing schedule. Maps and reports may be combined or expanded upon at the
discretion of he applicant to fit the particular development proposal as long as the
relevant information is included.

___/-"-'_u}

¥~

5.2, zmvElar}_iubmitta-ls

= P i

a.  Vicinity Map. A vicinity map drawn at a scale of not more than 2,000 feet to one inch
showing contours at twenty (20) foot intervals showing the relationship of the site to
its general surroundings, and the location of all existing drainage channels, water
courses and water bodies located on the parcel and within three miles 6f the-Rarcel

EXHIBIT

ARTICLE V - SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
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b. ron-remdenual use district may be established within a t:admonal comumunity at a
hfymg intersection or at an area which is puruant to the criteria set forth in Sub-

secn‘bm 2.2.

c. Spacing Between Districts. Intersections which ouahfy for a commercial or industrial
non-residential.use district are established either by the proximity of established or
potential districts:as follows:

1) the exterior bound.ary of a proposed major center or community center
commercial or mdUStnal non-residential district, or parcel proposed for zcning or
rezoning near the bom]d.ary ofa proposed or established district, must be one (1)
mile from the exterior boundary of another established or proposed district or
parcel proposed for zoning in such district; and

2) The exterior boundary of a p;Oposed local or village center or neighborhood or
small center commercial or mdustnal non-residential district or parcel proposed
for zoning or rezoning near the boundgaq of a proposed or established district.
must be one-half (1/2) mile from the exterior boundary of any other type
established or proposed district, or parcel’ proposed for zoning in such district.

3) Spacing between districts as described aboves intended to assure the integrity of

™
commercial or :odustnal use areas, residential neighborhoods, and highways.
Uses which may’ locate between the districts are resndenual large scale

TESIACTIIAl, L})llllllUIuly IdClllUEb Or 1dIrge SCdIc l[!dSIBf pldlulﬂu UG‘V&HUPIIICI![
d. Large Scale Mﬂed Use Development Xy
1) Master;Plan Required. Proposed developments which are planned for a mix of
resid; iitial, large scale residential, and/or non-residential uses\and large scale
dey@lopments or subdivisions which may be developed in phases shau present a
ster plan for development to the County pursuant to Article V, Sectigns 5.1
and 5.2 of the Code.

@I@ 2) Location Criteria. Proposed mixed use developments are allowed to locate
anywhere in the County. except that the location of any specific commercial or
industrial non-residential use area designated by such proposals shall be subject to
the purposes and intent of Subsection 4.2.3. and 4.1.

3} Uses. See Sub-section 4. 3., Guidelines for Permitted Uses and Structures. and
Uses Not Listed.

4) “Besign Standards and Review Criteria: Refer (o Section 4.4.

5) Rex%\w Reqmrements Section 4.5, establishes the applicable reviews.

History. 1980 Comp. 1980 -6,.. Sections 4.2.1 Types of D!stncts was amended by County
Ordinance 1990-11, adding the’ te@ Regional to Sub-section 1: retitling neighborhood as local or
village center in Sub-section 3. and'adding the term nelﬂhborhood 10 Sub-section 4: specifying
new criteria for traditional village area\crrkena for spacing between districts: and adding a
provision for large scale mixed use master p[anrkd developments.

.
4.2.2 Traditional Community Districts \\\

e
a. Mixed Uses Permitted ’ : \‘\
Traditional Community districts established by the Code are’ ‘intended to accommodate
a mixture of uses such as agriculture, residential. large scale residential. community
service, mstliuhonal non-residential or recreational uses anywhere inclusive of the

boundanes of the village, provided the performance standards and criteria set forth by

the é;)’d’e are met.

EXHIBIT

I - 19

ARTICLE I - ZONING REGULATIONS, SUB
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g. ter plan report which includes the following: V4
1) general description of the project, existing development on the parcel, location,

adjigent properties, acreage, lot coverage. access, traffic impacts. terrain

man&@e\mem. soils, landscaping. outside lighting. parking. signage. water. liquid
waste. solid waste. archaeological sites and fire protection ineasures:

2) If approptiate, market analysis and economic impact reporl which address:
demand, projected sales and build-out; identifies a trade area; estimates retail
sales and poterf ial. and identifies the scale and extent of local competition.

3) Preliminary fiscak impact estimates of net local public costs. including capital
outlav and opcralin\g expenses. and revenues attributable to the proposed project.

4) Preliminary environmental assessment, which ‘identifies the possible effects of
proposed development qn natural resources or natural features. This may be
combined with Section 5.2,2.c of this Article!

5) A written preliminary traffic report prepared by a licensed traffic engineer or
other qualified expert acceptable to the Code Administrator,

6) Description of concepts for restrictive covenants proposed for the development il
applicable. outlining the areas a\nd extent of restriction or regulation. Detailed
covenants are not required at this u\me

7) Schools impact report. A written report which projects the effects the proposed
project will have on public schaols, and which includes:

o the proposed number, sizg, and pncc'u; FeSiaential Wiits Wit te Project
s a description of the pro_jéét’s target market, and

»  where applicable, any/special educational needs of the project’s school-aged

residents. /-

The report will also identify the schools that service the area of the proposed
project and their boundaries. the transportation available to those schools. and a
list of any pending’or approved residential developments within those schools®
boundaries. Copjés of the schools impacts notice shall be submitted to the school

district in whiclv' the project is located and to the Code Administrator.

5.2.3 Master Plan Review ._f./'
The master plan,;{éhall be submitted to the Code Admim’stratﬁ‘}r\ or his authorized
representative with a written application for approval. The Code\_g\dminislrator will
review the plaif’ and submit analysis, written comments and a recommendation to the
County Deve Opment Review Committee and the Board. Master plans shall be reviewed by
the Ceunry/éevelopmem Review Committee which shall make determinations regarding
complian ‘,gffwilh the Countv General Plan or the Extraterritorial Plan and hlﬁ: Code and
shall foﬁ"ard the plan to the Board with the Committee's recommendation. \Ehe Board

\ pt. amend. supplement, or reject the County Development Review Committee

recommendation.

5
=%
-
=)

5.2.4 Master Plan Approval

a. The approved master plan shall show the arca of residential use and general density
measured in dwelling units per acre of land. less dedicated or conveyed rights of-way,
and the area and intensity of commercial and industrial use measured in gross square
feet of building area or maximum gross floor area ratio. These shall constitute the
maximum permitted number of dwelling units and maximum permitted area and
intensity of commercial or industrial use.

b. The County Development Review Committee and Board shall consider the following
criteria in making determinations and recommendations for approval or amendment
of master plans:

1. Conformance to County and Extraterritorial Plan;

HIBIT

ARTICLE V - SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
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Suitability of the sile to accommodate the propesed development.

Suitability of the proposed uses and intensity of development at the location;
Impact to schools. adjacent lands or the County in general:

Viability of proposed phases of the project to function as completed developments
in the case that subsequent phases of the project are not approved or censtructed:
6. Conformance to applicable law and County ordinances in effect at the time of
consideration, including required improvements and community facilities and
design and/or construction standards.

RN

5.2.5 Filing of Approved Master Plan
The approved master plan with maps which has becn approved by and received signatures
of the County Development Review Committee Chairman and Board Chairman shall be
filed of record at the County Clerk's Office.

5.2 6wAmendments and Future Phase Approvals
a%, Approval of the master plan is intended to demonstrate that the devclop/ﬁﬂ concept
\s acceplable and that further approvals are likely unless the detailed gdévelopment
plins cannot meet the reguirements of applicable iaw and County ordmances in effect
al that time. Each phase of the development plan must be cons1g['ered on its own
mMerits™y P

Administrator may approve minor changes to the/ master plan. Any
substantial Q\ange in land use or any increase in density or}}ftensnv of devetopment
in the 'appro‘«erl master plan tequires approval by the Counrv Development Review
Committee anchhe Board.

c. Anyv changes app?‘ovcd by the Cede Administrator pursuam to Section 3.2.6b of this
Article shall be SUE}}X{ to the review and apprmal /bf County Pevelopment Review
Committec and the Board at the time of dcvc]opment plan or plat approval.

d. The phasing schedule m\ag( be modified by the Bdard at the request of the developer as
ECONOITIC CIFCUMSiances r\cquu'e as long as ll}erc is no adverse impact to the overall
master plan. {See Article ViSection 4.3) ﬁg”' :

&,

5.2.7 Expiration of Master Plan \
a.  Approval of a master plan shall bé cons1dcred valid for a period of five yvears from the
date of approval by the Board,

b. Master plan approvals may be reneweQ and extended for additional two vear periods
by the Board at the request of thé developer

¢.  Progress in the planning or dE‘.\elopmem ‘of the project approved in the master plan
consistent with the approv ecf phasing schedule shall constitute an automatic renewal
of the master plan approval For the purpo\se of this Section, "progress" means the
approval of prellmmarv or final devclopmignt plans. or preliminary or final
subdivision plats for a,m phase of the master plannud project.

History. 1980 Comp.- 1980 6 Sections 4.4. 1.5. 5.1 a d 5.2 were amended by County

Ordinance 1987-1 10 provide for the submittal of a master p}an

5.3 Preliminary Plat Proc&_:dure \\

,

yd \Y
5.3.1 Introduction’and Description
K

53.1a /fPreliminal}f plats shali be submitted for Type-1, Type-1I, Type-HI, except Type-[lI
subdivisions that are subject to review under summary procedure as set forth in
Subsection 5.5 of this Section, and Type-IV subdivisions.

V-6
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- Communitv Water Svsicms ‘;1?‘1’
e

10.3.1

be:

BASIN ZONE:
BASIN FRINGE ZONE:
MOUNTAIN ZONE:

10.3.2  Agricultural Areas i
In the Estancia Valleg,f,g\grlcu!tural Area minimum lot sizes shall be 50 acres for the
Basin Fringe Zone and 10 acres for the Basm ZQne. Adjustments for water conservation
and water av (;ablhw will not be allowed. In the' orthem Valley Agricultural Area. the
size for lands with permitted wal® R rights shall be five (5) acres.

minimuim
Adjustigeénts to lot sizes in these areas are conditioned 0 n, the finding in each casc by the
Coupft Development Review Committee that it is in the - interest of the County to

vert water rights from agricultural to commercial or residenti al use.

__9 10.3.3  Traditional Communities

The minimum lot size in traditional communities as shown on Code Maps 40-57. shall
be .75 acres. except as follows:

14.000 sq. ft. - Where community water service and community sewer service svstems
are utilized, or a Local Land Use and Utility Plan is adopted.

rban Areas
ke minimum lot size in Urban Areas shall be 2.5 acres. except,as follows:
are - Where community water or community liquid te disposal systems are
y 4
50 acrck thre community water and commumtv?ﬂr’svstcms are utilized.
/"

10.3.4

7

e

The minimum lot su:es pecified in this Sectio /f/ shall be taken as gross figures for the
purposes of determining ll{%{«lotal number of welhngs allowed in a particular development.
The arrangement of dwellingg in cluster /or in such locations as to take advantage of
topography, soil conditions, avgidance/ ‘of flood hazards, access and reduced cost of
development, shall not violate the | Lsy_c" requirements of the Code so long as the total number
of acres per lot conforms with the relgl}l,‘(emems of the Code.

SECTION 11 - IMPORTING OF w&‘ifi: 5

11.1 Location Requirements

Developments whiclgimport water from the surfac&Rlo Grande or other locations outside
Santa Fe County i any location in Santa Fe County de’s\l nated in the Development Code as
other than urbadl or metropolitan locations are permitted™® locme anywhere in the County
provided theyneet gll requirements of the Code. excepl that m ieu of the density requirements

‘Rgcle I1I, Section 10. the proposed dcvelopn\fe shall meet the following

N

criteria.

EXHIBIT

111 - 93
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10.6 Density and Dimensional Standards
The following table illustrates the dimensional standards that apply in the Village of Agua Fria
Zoning District. Measurements and exceptions to the standards of this schedule are listed in the

table notes.

Commentary: The density and dimensional standards sct forth in this section are not a guarantee that stated development density and
intensities can be attained. Other factors—water and other public facility availability, infrastructure capacity, building layout, physical
limitations, and parking configuration to name a few—may have the effect of limiting development intensity more than the stated

standards.

Village of Aqua Fria Zoning District

Minimum Lot Area/Principal Use (acres) (1)
Base
Density/ Max. Coverage Max. Height (ft) | Min. Setbacks (ft)
Intensity Community Services (%) @)
Non Non- = |Residential Front &
Sub Res | Res | Water |Long Term Both [Residential|residentiall  Uses jNon Res| Street [Interior
districts Uses | Uses | Cons. Water |Water |Sewer| WA&S Uses Uses | SF | MF | Uses Side | Side |Rear

AFTCZD 75 | .75 .75 75 | 033 40 24 | 24 24 Q 5 5
AFLDUZ 2.5 25 1 1 05 20 24 | 24 24 4] 20 20
Notes:

(1) Where adequate water is available, minimum lot area may be reduced by employing water conservation measures and reducing water use.

Further reductions may be achieved by submitting proof of adequate long term water availability, connecting to community water, community
sewer or both (W&S), all in accordance with Article III, Section 10, Lot Size Requirements of the Code or, such additional density bonus and

lot size provisions of County Ordinance 2006-02, Affordable Housing.

(2) Setbacks shall be measured from the property line or from the edge of the road easement where the property line is inside the road

easement,

EXHIBIT
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2.5%Zonin /

In cclion with the review of an application for a developm l))t rmit with respect to matters
describe the New Mexico Statutes concerning zoning.the procedures concerning zoning
matters set I}\v’l; the New Mexico Statutes, as am;ndéd from time to time. shall apply in
addition to the review procedures provided in the G6de. The time limits established in this
Article II may be e\teﬁcﬁd{ required, in order }geéﬁnpl_v with the procedures concerning zoning

matters, R, » i

2.6 Subdivisions g
In connection with review of an afﬁ:héauon for a development permit with respect to matters
described in the New Meﬂco/Subdmsmn\Agt as it may be amended from time to time. the
procedures for review prov&déd for in Article V 0f~ e Code and the New Mexico Subdivision Act
shall apply in addition L(ﬂhe review procedures prov de@_i in this Article II of the Code. The time
limits established 1pgtfus Article II shall be extended If*ggqmred in order to comply with the
procedures concc;ﬂmg subdivision matters. Ry

D
\.‘-‘.h
e
e

i
2

SECTION 3 - VARIANCES

-—-—é 3.1 Proposed Development
Where in the case of proposed development, it can be shown that strict compliance with the

requirements of the Code would result in extraordinary hardship to the applicant because of
unusual topography or other such non-self-inflicted conditions or that these conditions would
result in inhibiting the achievement of the purposes of the Code, an applicant may file a written
request for a variance. A Development Review Committée may recommend to the Board and the
Board may vary, modify or waive the requirements of the Code and upon adequate proof that
compliance with Code provision at issue will result in an arbitrary and unreasonable taking or
property or exact hardship. and proof that a variance from the Code will not result in conditions
injurious to health or safety. In arriving at its determination, the Development Review
Committee and the Board shall carefully consider the opinions of any agency requested to review
and comment on the variance request. In no event shall a variance. meodification or waiver be
recommended by a Development Review Committee. nor granted by the Board if by doing so the
purpose of the Code would be nullified.

3.2 Varnation or Modification ,
In no case shall any variation or medification be more than a minimum easing of the

requirements.

3.3 Granting Variances and Modifications
In granting variances. and modifications. the Board may require such conditions as will, in its
Jjudgment. secure substantially the objectives of the requirements so varied or modified.

myamance in Airport Zones L e

All height variance req?ﬁ‘sts{e{.l@nd located with, approach; 'I'ransmona[ Horizontal and Conical
surfaces as described within Map #31 K“’incerporat;d herein by reference, shall be reviewed for
compliance with Federa), A«VISTan Administration Regulauons"‘”“f‘haap lication for variance
shall be accompaméﬁ’B\ a determination from the Federal Aviation Adﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂhon as 1o the

EXHIBIT
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Agua Fria Village Association

2073 Camino Samuel Montoya
Santa Fe, NM 87507

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Jack Kolkmeyer

Land Use Administrator

Land Use Planning Department
Santa Fe County

P.O. Box 276

Santa Fe, N.M. 87504-0276 March 15, 2011

Dear Ms. Miller and Mr. Kolkmeyer:

The Agua Fria Village Association (AFVA) on behalf of the Agua Fria Village Traditional Historic Community
(THC) is formally protesting the approval of the extension of the Masterplan for Hacienda Del Alamo, Jim
Siebert Agent, Gaynl Keefe owner, 4884 La Junta Del Alamo; which was approved by the Board of County

Commissioners (BCC Case # MIS 05-5502
http://www.santafecounty.org/documents/agendas/packet materials/BCCPacket1112011HaciendasdelAlamo.pdf). We

are secking a reconsideration of this case based on the information that follows.

The Extension of the Masterplan for Hacienda Del Alamo was again presented by Jim Siebert Agent for Gaynl
Keefe the owner of 4884 La Junta Del Alamo at our Agua Fria Village Association meeting of March 7, 2011,
in accordance with a provision made at the January 11, 2011 meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.
This was a special motion by Commissioner Virginia Vigil, who moved: “that we accept the recommendation
of staff to move forward for a two-year extension pending the review of this case before the Agua Fria Village
Association.” Further, that: “Should there be any concerns or issues then this case will be reconsidered at that
point in time. With no concerns from the Village Association, then the two-year extension is applied.”

The action to ask for the “reconsideration” was adopted as a motion at our Agua Fria Village Association
meeting of March 7, 2011 and was approved unanimously by attendees, at which former members of the Agua
Fria Development Review Committee and the Agua Fria Community Water Association also attended.

The basis of this reconsideration is that the Agua Fria Community Plan adopted in Resolution 2006-116 by the

Santa IFe Board of County Commissioners on March 13, 2007 (located at website:
htp://www.santafecounty.org/find/documents/Agua_Fria Community_Plan_as_adopted_by Resolution_2006_

116.pdf), prohibits such development densities as proposed by BCC Case # MIS 05-5502. Establishing the
precedence of overriding the Community Plan jeopardizes the Plan and the planning process.

EXHIBIT
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

s A, Ve~

William Henry Mee, President AFVA

(505) 473-3160
WilllamHenryMee@aol.com
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Session having discussed the issues in the agenda and possible gontract negotiations under
the procurement code. &

CHAIR VIGIL: I have a motion is there a sécond?

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

£ J&

The motioy passed by unanimous [5-0] v?pige vote.
Y.

COMMYSSIONER STEFANICS! Madam Chair,
CHAIR VIGIL: Yes, ma’am;
COMMISSIONER STEF!}B?ICS: I move that we reconsider the earlier 2011

Board appointments. A, r,
CHAIR VIGIIE:;;,\I havefa motion. Is there a second for that reconsideration?
COMMISSIONE&&I’ LIAN: Second. :
The motion passed b)‘{@ﬁrnaﬂipgous [5-0] voice vote.

CHAIR VIQIi: Your mgi_ign, Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Madam Chair, I noticed that Commissioner
Holian had an overloadfon committees and éﬂgr discussion I think that there’s some
recommendation for;féw that could be adjustea;.

CHAIR VIGIL: Ido believe that the discussion was that I would take over the
membership of MPO and you [Commissioner Hol'fan] would be the alternate. So is that the
only change thgt we're going to be considering? Do‘iT‘ ave a motion in that order?
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I’ll sSOymove.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second. &

XV. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Extension. Gaynl Keefe, Applicant, Jim Siebert, Agent, Requests a
Two Year Time Extension of a Previously Approved Master Plan
for Hacienda Del Alamo. The Property is Located within the Agua
Fria Traditional Historic Community, at 4884 La Junta Del
Alamo, within Section 31, Township 17 North, Range 9 East
(Commission District 2) Jose E. Larraiiaga, Case Manager

JOSE LARRANAGA (Building & Development Services): Thank you,

Madam Chair. On February 14, 2006 the Board of County Commissioners granted approval
for master plan zoning to allow a mixed residential development and low-impact commercial

CEXHIBIT
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use on 2.19 acres. The approval included a variance of Article I, Section 10 of the Land
Development Code to allow seven dwellings on the property. There is an existing 6,130
square foot structure on the site which was used by the Institute of Chinese Medicine, a 1,500
square foot building that served as storage for the Institution, and a 620 square foot
guesthouse.

The proposed development consists of three phases. Phase 1 will consist of four new
residential dwellings ranging in size from 1,600 to 1,760 square feet. Phase 2 will consist of
three new studio apartments, cach totally 960 square feet. Phase 3 of the development will
consist of remodeling the existing dwelling and guesthouse.

Article III, Section 4.2.1.d. 2 states, Proposed mixed-use developments are allowed to
locate anywhere in the county except the location of any specific commercial, or industrial
non-residential use area designated by such proposals shall be subject to the purposes and
intent of the subsections 4.2.3 and 4.1.

Article V, Section 5.2.1.b states, A master plan is comprehensive in establishing the
scope of a project. It is less detailed than a development plan. It provides a means for the
County Development Review Committee and the Board to review projects and the subdivider
to obtain concept approval for proposed development without the necessity of expending
large sums of money for the submittals required for preliminary and final plat approval.

Article V, Section 5.2.7.b states, Master plan approvals may be renewed and extended
for additional two-year periods by the Board at the request of the developer.

Recommendation: Staff has reviewed this application and has found the following
facts to support this submittal. Mixed-use developments are allowed to locate anywhere in
the county. A master plan is comprehensive in establishing the scope of the project. The
application meets the criteria to allow a two-year extension of master plan. Staff’s review of
the applicant’s request has established findings that this application meets the criteria set
forth in Article V, Section 5.2.4, and Article V, Section 5.2.7 of the Land Development Code.
Staff recommends approval of a two-year time extension for master plan zoning for Hacienda
de Alamo, subject to the previously approved conditions. Madam Chair, I stand for any
questions.

CHAIR VIGIL: Okay. My first question before I turn it over to the other
Commissioners, are there any changes in this application from the original approval?

MR. LARRANAGA: Madam Chair, no.

CHAIR VIGIL: Okay. Questions? Commissioner Mayfield.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Madam Chair, thank you. Question: Qctober
28, 2010 letter from Mr. Siebert, and I apologize if [ have that last name pronounced wrong.
The last sentence, the process to obtain community water and sewer has been a long and
difficult process which is still ongoing. [Has that been addressed?

MR. LARRANAGA: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, the original
submi tal was to use the Agua Fria water and | believe since the Agua Fria water hasn’t
proved 100-year availability that was a concern and that’s why they haven’t come forward for
preliminary and final. They haven’t ironed that out. But the approval was to be, to using,
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from CDRC I believe, was to use the Agua Fria water and then it got approved and it was re-
reviewed as not proving water availability. So the water issue is stil] there, yes. And they will
not go forward when they come back for any kind of preliminary or final development plan
they would have to address that at that time.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay. Thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAIR VIGIL: Any other questions?

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: One more point.

CHAIR VIGIL: Commissioner Mayfield.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: On the description of land that you’re
providing to me there was a map that | was looking at and it was an exhibit, I guess Exhibit J
would be the best exhibit that I'm looking at on the proposed site. Right adjacent to it on
Lopez Lane, 1 believe that is a salvage yard or at least a wrecking yard service. There are no
issues with that structure being adjacent to this property where they’re proposing mixed-use
residential and commercial?

MR. LARRANAGA: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, no. The salvage
yard is non-conforming. It’s been around since probably the early 60s, 70s. And this
development, upon preliminary and final development plan would have to require some
screening, some buffering between that and any kind of residential property around it and I’m
sure that’s going to be part of the proposal, just because of the property next to it and how it’s
being used.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: And Madam Chair, on that point, the
proposed site is aware that that has been a long-standing business in our county?

MR, LARRANAGA: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, yes.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Thank you.

CHAIR VIGIL: Are there any other questions of staff? Seeing none, Mr.
Siebert is your client in agreement with all of this and is there anything you need to add?

JIM SIEBERT: Madam Chair, Commissioners, my client is in agreement with
the conditions stated by staff.

CHAIR VIGIL: Okay. This is a public hearing. I am going to ask the public.
But Jim, before you go, this is a project that is in my district and it was discussed in the Agua
Fria Village Association. If we do move forward on this would your client have any difficulty
in us moving forward pending review by the Village Association? And their concern for
review would be just based on the question I asked preliminarily, if any changes have been
made to this.

' MR. SIEBERT: Madam Chair, Commissioners, we have no problem with
that. We always do that as a matter of courtesy in any case.

CHAIR VIGIL: That’s good to know. Thank you very much, Mr. Siebert. This
is a public hearing. Is there anyone in the public that would like to address the Commission
on this item? Okay, seeing none, may I make a motion? I’d like to move that we accept the
recommendation of staff to move forward for a two-year extension pending the review of this
case before the Agua Fria Village Association. Should there be any concerns or issues then
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this case will be reconsidered at that point in time. With no concerns from the Village
Association, then the two-year extension is applied. Are we okay with that?
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.
CHAIR VIGIL: Okay. Any further discussion?

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

XV,

2, CDRC Case # V 10-5510 Rob Turner Variance. Rov‘li)?furner,
Applicant, Linda Tigges, Agent, Requests a Variante of Article
HI, Section 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of the Lgﬂ]d Development
Code to Allow a Land Division of 9.1 Acres Into Two Lots. The
Property is Located at 32 Timberwick Road, within Sections 19,
S 20,29, and 32, Township 16 North, Range10 East, (Commission
Wy District 4) John M. Salazar, Case Managér

Wxnibit 6: Support Letter and Sunlilt I{t_’ll:s* Water System letter]

A.

JOHN MICHAEL SALAZAR (Development Team Leader): Thank you,
Madam Chair. At the NovemBgg 18, 2010 meeting the County Development Review
Committee met and acted on thi¥igase. Their decision was to recommend approval by a
unanimous 6-0 vote. As stated in tHg caption the applicant is requesting a variance of Article
III, Section 10 to allow a land division,of 9.1 acres into two lots. The subject property is
located within the Metro Mountain Hyi plogic Zone.
Article TII, Section 10 states the mipimum lot size in this area is 20 acres per dwelling

unit. Lot size can be further reduced to ﬁv@%; res per dwelling if the property is served by
community water. The subject property currenitly has one dwelling unit with a conventional
septic system and they have permission fof"twc\)‘&f\ater meter hookups to the Sunlit Hills
Water Utility Company, one of which i%ﬁeing utl Jged by the existing dwelling, the other is
not. 5

£l

The applicant is requesting ;?f's/ variance for zi‘:\lg&nd divorce due to a divorce decree
requiring the sale of the property. Fhe applicant would Tike to retain a portion of it in order to
transfer it to his son while the regffaining portion would bgold off,

The CDRC recommend Yapproval of the requested griance. Article III, Section 10 is
20 acies. With community wafer it can be reduced to five act 5. Should the BCC approve this
case staff recommends the fBllowing conditions. Madam Chair 1ay 1 enter those three
conditions into the recor %)

5 The conditions are as follows: B
L. The applicant;$hall apply for a land division with the Santa FedQounty Land Use
Department. 5}} '
2. Further S}f division of the subject property shall be restricted afte
comp?éd.

e land division is
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Daniel “Danny” Mayfield

Comimissioner, District 1

Kathy Holian

Commissioner, District 4

Virginia Vigil
Commissioner, District 2

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Robert A. Anaya

Cemmissioner, District 3

BCC CASE # MIS 05-5502
HACIENDA DEL ALAMO MASTER PLAN EXTENSION
GAYNL KEEFE, APPLICANT

Katherine Miller
County Manager

ORDER

THIS MATTER came before the Board of County Commissioners (hereinafter referred
to as “the BCC”) for hearing on January 11, 2011, on the Application of the Gaynl Keefe
(hereinafter referred to as “the Applicant”), for a two-year extension of an existing Master Plan
for Hacienda Del Alamo. The BCC, having reviewed the Application and supplemental
materials, Staff report and conducted a public hearing on the request, finds that the Application is
well-taken and should be granted, and makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of
law:

i > applicant requests a two-year time extension of a previously approved Master

Plan for Hacienda Del Alamo.

2. The property is located within the Agua Fria Traditional Historic Community, at 4884

La Junta Del Alamo, within Section 31, Township 17 North, Range 9 East in

Commission District 2.

3. Mixed-use developments are allowed to locate anywhere in the County.

4. The Master Plan is comprehensive in establishing the scope of the project.

5. The Application meets code criteria to allow a two-year extension of the Master Plan.

6. The Application meets the criteria set forth in Article V, Section 5.2.4 Master Plan

Approval of the Land Development Code.

7. The Application meets the criteria set forth in Article V, Section 5.2.7 Expiration of

Mas - Plan of the Land Development Code. EXHIBIT
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8. In support of the Application, the Agent for the Applicant stated that the Applicant
agrees o Staff conditions.
9. The Commission includes the following conditions of approval for a two-year extension of
the existing Master Plan:

a. The Applicant shall comply with the previously approved conditions of

the Master Plan.

10. After conducting a public hearing on the request and having heard from the Applicant and
public, the Board of County Commissioners hereby approves the request for an extension of

the Master Plan, subject to the Applicant’s compliance with the conditions as stated above.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Application is approved, and the Applicant is allowed a
two year extension of its existing Master Plan subject to the conditions set forth herein.

I certify tha. .ae Application was approved by the Board of County Commissioners on this

day of , 2011,
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF SANTA FE COUNTY
Virginia Vigil, Chair

ATTEST:

Valerie Espinoza, Santa Fe County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM;

Stephen C. Ross, Santa Fe County Attorney



